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From: Gracey, Eric (EEC)
To: Ammerman, Caroline
Subject: RE: I-69 ORX Project; Section 4(f) - Green River State Forest
Date: Friday, July 28, 2017 9:52:11 AM
Attachments: GRSF boundary-Rd. Map "15.pdf

Green River Topo.pdf

Answers below
 

From: Ammerman, Caroline [mailto:Caroline.Ammerman@stantec.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:43 AM
To: Gracey, Eric (EEC) <Eric.Gracey@ky.gov>
Cc: Prevost, Daniel <Daniel.Prevost@parsons.com>
Subject: I-69 ORX Project; Section 4(f) - Green River State Forest
 
Eric,
 
In FHWA’s consideration of the Green River State Forest (GRSF) as a Section 4(f) resource, they
 have asked for formal documentation (a response via email will suffice) of  the following
 information:

 
1)    Are there any areas within GRSF that are specifically used for recreation?  This can

 include designated hiking trails, camping grounds, shelters, or other facilities specifically
 developed for recreation within the forest.  If there are recreational facilities, could you
 please identify them on the attached map?  Map attached shows the maintained
 designated multi-use trails (hiking, horseback riding, hunter access, birdwatchers etc.) 
 They’re numbered 10-21, we’re unsure why they start at 10. 

 
 

2)      If there are no designated recreation areas, are there areas that are frequently used for
 those purposes?  The slough areas that show up on the topo map are used by waterfowl
 hunters, the river frontage is used for bank fishing, the entire area is used by small
 game, deer, and turkey hunters when in season.

 
 
 
3)    Are there any organized recreational programs that occur at GRSF? No

 
 

4)      In our earlier conversation, you indicated that there are a few dirt roads which had been
 used to access gas wells in GRSF  that are now used as footpaths by hikers. Are these
 roads shown on the attached map?  If not, do you have a map that shows these
 roads?  The show up on the attached topo map.

 
 

Thank you again for your help with the I-69 ORX Project!
 
Sincerely,
 
Caroline Ammerman
 
Caroline Ammerman, AICP
Stantec

mailto:Eric.Gracey@ky.gov
mailto:Caroline.Ammerman@stantec.com
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11687 Lebanon Road, Cincinnati OH 45241-2012
Phone: 513-619-6454
Cell: 513-331-0971
Caroline.Ammerman@Stantec.com
 

[stantec.com]
 

 

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose
 except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
 

ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.

mailto:Caroline.Ammerman@Stantec.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.stantec.com_&d=CwMFAg&c=Nwf-pp4xtYRe0sCRVM8_LWH54joYF7EKmrYIdfxIq10&r=5DH3ljOgF53pDCd3ITAKgsy7Go1A0RzlD5tp6vBsCBY&m=tOfJPxJ7_K1LEEEKPwsLxsT09-bhuLCEb2KDf8vCLN8&s=bGpMTXuSIsgJ_4JrJ-IJIMb_IdWKZH-DhXUbS02-PMk&e=
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Figure C-3:  Aerial of Green Rivers State Forest with Multi-Use Trails
Source:  Eric Gracey, Kentucky Division of Forest, July 28, 2017
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